From: o Manley

To: A303 Sparkford to lichester
Subject: Ref: TR010036 Invitation to Preliminary Meeting and Open Floor Hearing
Date: 28 November 2018 15:26:21
Attachments: imaaeebbh8d9.PNG
imaged7¢360.PNG
image22c578.PNG

FAO: Lesley Coffey

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 88 and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) — Rule 6
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A303 Sparkford to lichester Dualling

Thank you for your letter dated 14" November providing information in respect of the planned Preliminary Meeting; draft Examination Timetable; and
Initial Assessment of Principle Issues.

1 would like to notify you that Officers from South Somerset District Council will attend both the Preliminary Meeting and Open Floor Hearing on
Wednesday 12t December. We intend to speak on items 4 and 5 of the Preliminary Meeting agenda.

Kind regards,

Jo Manley

Jo Manley

Specialist - Strategic Planning
Strategy and Commissioning
South Somerset District Council
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This communication is intended solely for the person (s) or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the
intended recipient (s), you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Individuals are
advised that by replying to, or sending an e-mail message to South Somerset District Council, you accept that you have no explicit or implicit expectation of privacy and that
emails may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. In line with Council Policy, any e-mail messages (and attachments) transmitted over the Council's
network may be subject to scrutiny, monitoring and recording. You must carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any attachments/documents as the Council will
not accept any liability for any viruses they may contain.
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